LIBERTY UNIVERSITY

Scholars Crossing

March/April 2010

2010

3-2010

Faculty Focus: Dr. Ed Hindson, School of Religion

Liberty University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.liberty.edu/lj_2010_mar

Recommended Citation

Liberty University, "Faculty Focus: Dr. Ed Hindson, School of Religion" (2010). *March/April 2010*. 8. https://digitalcommons.liberty.edu/lj_2010_mar/8

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the 2010 at Scholars Crossing. It has been accepted for inclusion in March/April 2010 by an authorized administrator of Scholars Crossing. For more information, please contact scholarlycommunications@liberty.edu.



Faculty Focus: Dr. Ed Hindson, School of Religion

April 01, 2010

CAREER

Associate dean, professor of Religion at LU from 1974-86

Visiting lecturer of Pastoral Counseling at Covenant Theological Seminary, St. Louis, Mo., 1986-88

Vice president and distinguished professor of Religion at Missouri Baptist University, St. Louis, Mo., 1988-92

Associate pastor and minister of Biblical Studies at Rehoboth Baptist Church, Atlanta, Ga., 1992-2000

Assistant to the chancellor and distinguished professor of Religion at LU since 2000

EDUCATION

B.A., William Tyndale CollegeM.A., Trinity EvangelicalDivinity SchoolTh.M., Grace Theological SeminaryTh.D., Trinity GraduateSchool of Theology

D.Min., Westminster Theological Seminary D.Phil., University of South Africa

AWARDS

The Gold Medallion Book Award for "Knowing Jesus Study Bible" The Angel Award for his international telecast, "The King is Coming" International Who's Who of Intellectuals Who's Who in Religion and Education Life Fellow of International Biographical Association (Cambridge, England)

PUBLICATIONS

Author, co-author and editor of more than 40 books since the early 1970s, including "Philistines and the Old Testament," "Isaiah's Immanuel," "Angels of Deceit," "Approaching Armageddon," "Antichrist Rising," "The Popular Encyclopedia of Bible Prophecy," "The Popular Encyclopedia of Apologetics," and the 16-volume "Twenty-First Century Bible Commentary."

PERSONAL

Dr. Ed Hindson and his wife, Donna, are natives of Detroit, Mich. They live in Forest, Va., and are very active members of their community. They have been married for 43 years and have three married children — Linda, Christy and Jonathan — and five grandchildren. Dr. Hindson was ordained in 1966 in Baptist ministry. He is currently the featured professor and dean for the Institute of Biblical Studies.